IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF GEORGIA
ATLANTA DIVISION

DIRECTV, Inc., a California corporation,

Plaintiff,
CONSENT ORDER AND JUDGMENT
-against- 1-07-CV-0857-JOF
HON. J. OWEN FORRESTER

CHARLES C. EUBANK, Individually, and d/b/a
MONTANA’S BAR & GRILL a/k/a
MONTANA’S BAR & GRILLE a/k/a
MONTANA’S, and MONTANA’S BAR &
GRILL a/k/aMONTANA’S BAR & GRILLE a/k/a
MONTANA’S,

Defendants.

Plaintiff, DIRECTV, INC.,, by their attorneys LONSTEIN LAW OFFICE, P.C., Julie Cohen Lonstein,
of counsel and Defendants, by their attorney, Charles E. Peeler, Esq., hereby agree to the entry of
judgment in favor of Plaintiff and against Defendants, jointly and severally for the sum of SEVENTY
FIVE THOUSAND ($75,000.00) DOLLARS for Defendant’s unauthorized showing of the 2006 NFL
SUNDAY TICKET within the commercial location known as MONTANA’S BAR & GRILL located
at 2995 Johnson Ferry Road, Marietta, Georgia in violation of 47 U.S.C. §605 and 18 U.S.C. §2511.

DIRECTV, INC. CHARLES C. EUBANK, Individually, and d/b/a
MONTANA’'S BAR & GRILL

By: /s/ Julie Cohen Lonstein By: /s/Charles E. Peeler

Julie Cohen Lonstein, Esq. Charles E. Peeler, Esq

Lonstein Law Office, P.C. Flynn & Peeler, LLC

Attorneys for DirecTV Attorney for Defendants

1 Terrace Hill : P.O. Box 351 517 West Broad Avenue

Ellenville, New York 12428 Albany, Ga 31702

Telephone: (845) 647-8500 Telephone: (229)446-4886
juliet@signaliaw.com Cpeelerdflvimpeeler.com

SO ORDERED this day of July, 2007.

HON. J. OWEN FORRESTER
UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE



From: Julie Cohen Lonstein <julie@signallaw.com>
To: aprilfsignallaw.com <april@isignallaw.com>
Date: Tuesday, October 9, 2007 4:07:47 PM
Subject: can you go on pacer and get order
Folder: Inbox - Known/April Draganchuk

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO
NOT RESPOND to this e-~mail because the mail box is unattended.

*%**NOTE TOC PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** You may view the filed documents once
without charge., Te avoid later charges, download a copy of each document
during this first viewing.

U.5. District Court

Northern District of Georgia
Notice of Electronic Filing

The following transaction was entered on 10/9/2007 at 4:08 PM EDT and filed on
10/5/2007

Case Name: DirecTV, Inc. v. Eubank et al
Case Number: 1:07-v-857
Filer:

Pocument Number: 12 (No document attached)

Docket Taxt:

Consent Order and Judgment approved by Judge J. Owen Forrester on 10/9/2007.
Documents filed with court which shall not be sealed except upon further order
of the court for very good cause shown. (tce)

1:07-cv-857 Notice has been electronically mailed to:

Alexander T. Galloway , III atg@mijs.com

Julie Cohen Lonstein Infolsignallaw.com, edith@signallaw.com,
julie@signallaw.com, nick@signallaw.com, stevelisignallaw.com

Charles E. Peeler cpeeler@fiynnpeeler.com, infofflynnpeeler.com

1:07-cv-B57 Notice has been delivered by other means to:




